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Owen, Helen

From: Night Time Economy
Sent: 31 October 2023 15:46
To: Licensing Team
Cc: Police 
Subject: RE: New premises licence application Asda Hadley Park

Good afternoon, 
 
On have read through the application for a new premises licence for ASDA, Hadley Park East, Telford TF1 6QJ. I have 
no objections to the application. 
 
Kind regards, Emma 
 
Mrs Emma Lister-Trowell 
Senior Compliance Officer - Night Time Economy  
Telford & Wrekin Council 
Public Protection (Environmental Health, Licensing & trading Standards) 
Neighbourhood & Enforcement Services 
Granville House 
St Georges Road, Donnington Wood, Telford TF2 7RA 
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From: Licensing Team <Licensing.Team@telford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 October 2023 14:14 
To: Chetta, Wendy <Wendy.Chetta@telford.gov.uk>; Fire Service Licensing 
(licensingapplications@shropshirefire.gov.uk) <licensingapplications@shropshirefire.gov.uk>; Health Protection 
Food Team <Food@telford.gov.uk>; Health Protection Hub <HealthProtectionHub@telford.gov.uk>; Home Office 
(Alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk) <Alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Independent safeguarding BSO's 
<independentsafeguardingbsos@telford.gov.uk>; Night Time Economy <nighttimeeconomy@telford.gov.uk>; 
planning.enforcement <planning.Enforcement@telford.gov.uk>; Police (licensing.telford-
wrekin@westmercia.police.uk) <licensing.telford-wrekin@westmercia.police.uk>; protection, public 
<public.protection@telford.gov.uk> 
Subject: New premises licence application Asda Hadley Park 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the new premises licence application for Asda Express, Hadley Park East, Hadley, Telford, TF1 
6QJ. 
 
If you wish to make any representations to this application, please can you do so by 10th November 2023, 
 
Kind regards, 
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Helen 
 
Helen Owen 
Licensing Technical Officer 
Public Protection (Environmental Health, Licensing & Trading Standards) 
Neighbourhood & Enforcement Services 
Telford & Wrekin Council 
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My usual working days are Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 
 

 


